September 30, 2020

Tom deAge

County of Humboldt Public Works
1106 Second Street

Eureka, CA 95501

Re: 2" option lease extension
Dear Mr. deAge:

The County has granted me a lease to operate the Smokehouse Café’ at the County
Courthouse. The lease term expired on September 30, 2019. | exercised the first
option to extend the term of the lease up to September 30, 2020.

The lease has a second option for me to extend the lease term up to September 30,
2021 - provided | submit notice of my desire to exercise this option at least ninety
(90) days prior to the end of the first option lease term.

Please consider this letter my request for county approval to exercise this second
option.

| apologize for not meeting said ninety (90) day period of submitting this request.
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Sincerely,
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Christopher J. Rohrs




